
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
Substitute Teaching & Paraprofessional Services – RFP #2-17-32 

RED CLAY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

 
Date of Addendum:   June 13, 2017 
 
OPENING DATE:   June 20, 2017 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to answer the following submitted questions: 
 
 

1. How many copies are you requiring of our completed response? 
2 copies  
 

2. Can we view a copy of the Paraprofessional Job Description? 
See attached 

 
3. Who won the RFP last time?   

Kelly Services 
 

4. How many years has the current vendor been in place?   
Most recent contract was 4 years 
 

5. Are you happy with current vendor services?  
Yes 
 

6. How many vendors will be awarded the RFP?   
The district intends to award the contract to one vendor but has the option to award to more than one 
vendor if deemed in the best interest of the district 
 

7. How much was spent in the prior year on these services?  
Over $50,000 
 

8. What were the Bill Rates on the last RFP? 
Class A $142.38/per day 
Class B $113.63/per day 
Class C $90.35/per day 
 

9. Approximately how many substitute teacher hours were paid last year? 
Refer to Question #26 



 

 

10. Approximately how many paraprofessional hours were paid last year? 
Refer to Question #26 
 

11. What improvements in services would they like to see in the next year? 
The current provider met our expectations. 
 

12. What is the approximate number of teachers out on any day? 
Varies but refer to Question #26 
 

13. What is the approximate number of paraprofessionals out on any day? 
Varies but refer to Question #26 
 

14. Do you have a database with substitute teachers available? 
No 
 

15. Do you have a database with substitute paraprofessionals available? 
No 
 

16. Will you have available an on-premises space to accommodate a full time on site representative to 
support the substitute process? 
Probably not at District Office, maybe at a school 
 

17. Do you currently use web based substitute software such as Frontline formally known as AESOP? 
Yes 
 

18. If not, are you open to obtaining the software? 
N/A 
 

19. Does the district want to see pricing on the proposal form, references, and responses to the "Materials" 
section only? 
As well as anything under the vendor responsibilities area and evaluation criteria. 
 

20. With regard to "Special Instructions" are you requiring responses to each bullet point?  
No, only specific things that we require evidence of or you are evaluated on under the evaluation 
criteria.   
 

21. Can you confirm that you are looking for our list of exceptions before we submit our RFP?  If so when 
do you need those by? 
These should be included with the RFP submission. 
 

22. Page 1 of the RFP indicates that both Red Clay Consolidated School District and Colonial School 
District are included in this RFP, however, throughout the rest of the RFP, only Red Clay Consolidated 
in referenced.  Is this RFP for just Red Clay Consolidated, or both?  If for both, please answer the rest 
of the questions separately for each district. 
This is for Red Clay only 
 
 



 

 

23. Please describe the current process for requesting and filling substitutes? 
The request are made online; substitutes fill the jobs on line through Aesop. 
 

24. Does the district use an absence software system, such as Aesop? 
Yes 
 

25. Please provide an absence/fill report for the 2016-17 school year for substitute teachers and substitute 
paraprofessionals. 
Paraprofessional: 

       
Teachers: 

 
26. Page 19 of the RFP outlines three classifications of substitutes – Class A Substitute Teacher, Class B 

Substitute Teacher and Class C Substitute Teacher/Paraprofessionals.  What are the requirements for 
each classification of substitute – i.e. high school diploma, college credits or teaching certification?  Are 
all paraprofessionals paid the Class C rate?  What are the requirements to be a substitute 
paraprofessional? 
Class A. — A substitute teacher who holds or is eligible to hold a valid Delaware educator license or 
valid educator license from another state; or such a license that has expired shall be paid $104 per day. 
Class B. — A substitute teacher who holds a bachelor's degree shall be paid $83 per day. 
Class C. — A substitute teacher who does not meet the requirements for Class A or Class B 
classification but who is recommended to the Secretary of Education by the chief school officer of a 
Delaware school district shall be paid $66 per day. 
 

27. What percentage of filled assignments for the 2016-17 school year were Class A, B and C? 
Class A = 60% 
Class B = 31% 
Class C = 9% 
 

28. How many days constitute a long-term assignment, and what is the corresponding pay rate and 
certification requirement for a long-term substitute? 
Defined as one hired for a period of 10 consecutive days or longer.  Long-term substitutes receive the 
rate of pay for a Class A Substitute. 



 

 

 
29. Will the district employ all long-term substitutes? 

No.  we will employ for 90 days and refer the sub to the vendor if the leave is longer than that, or the 
sub receives another long-term assignment. 
 

30. Will the district have any substitute needs over the summer that are to be filled by the successful 
vendor?  Will the district need substitutes for ESY for the contract years going forward? 
No, the District does not utilize a vendor for sub needs in the summer. 
 

31. How many copies of the proposal should be submitted? 
2 copies 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sample Paraprofessional Job Description: 
 


